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STATE OF NEW MEXICO g?ﬁ‘iﬁ;fﬁf =
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOQOOD 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 1346178

September 13, 1994

MR PHIL EMIG

AMAX OIL & GAS INC
PO BOX 2330
FARMINGTON NM 87499

M

RE: LINDERITH 8RR K-04-26N-07W
Dear Phil:

As the enclosed copy of the 1994 Packer Leakage test indicates
the above referenced well has communication between the
producible zones. In order to comply with Rule 112-A, you are
hereby directed to initiate remedial activity prior to February
13, 1995.

Yours Tru% .
Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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xXc: Bud Crane - Dugan Production Corp.
Well File



